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Application GRANTED. The conference scheduled
for December 2, 2019, is ADJOURNED sine die.
The parties are directed to promptly file their
stipulation of dismissal. SO ORDERED.

Barbara Moses, U.S.M.J.
November 27, 2019

Robertsv. Sugar Hill Music Publishing
Case No.: 15-cv-02675

Our office is pro bono counsel for Plaintiff Mark Roberts (“Roberts”) in the above-
referenced action, and we write to the Court to jointly request with Defendants’ counsel cancellation
of the settlement conference scheduled for Monday, December 2, 2019.

As directed by Your Honor during the November 26, 2019 Telephonic Conference,
Defendant has wired the settlement amount to Plaintiff’s counsel’s escrow account, and Plaintiff’s

counsel has confirmed receipt.

Therefore, the parties respectfully request that the conference scheduled for Monday,

December 2, 2019 be cancelled.
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Respectfully submitted,
/9 Robert S Weisbein

Robert S. Weisbein



